
DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Jerome Noble, Director   
 

 
 
September 07, 2007 
 

 
Re:     07ITB56006YA-DRR, LOCKS, DOOR HARDWARE & LOCKSMITH 

SERVICES 
 
Dear Bidder(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 07ITB56006YA-DRR, locks, door hardware & locksmith services. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 07ITB56006YA-DRR, 
locks, door hardware & locksmith services referenced above remain unchanged 
and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
WÉÇtÄw eA e|Äxç 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 
Responses to questions that were submitted from interested bidders are 
attached hereto.  Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render 
your bid non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, 
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time September 13, 2007 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2007. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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1. What should the base bid amount be based upon?  Service? Hardware? 
 

There is no “base bid” amount for this contract.  The pricing forms ask for 
labor pricing only and the discount off a manufacturer’s price list for parts. 

 
2. How do we determine what hardware will be needed? 
 

Hardware for purposes of this bid consists of the typical lockbodies, parts, 
keys, etc. that a locksmith repairing a lock, rekeying a lock or replacing a 
lock would use. 

 
3,         How do we schedule a site visit? 
 

The requested locksmith services the successful bidder will provide can apply 
to over 400 facilities Fulton County owns or leases.  The General Services 
Department can host a visit to the Fulton County Government Center 
Complex (141 Pryor Street SW) and to the Judicial Center Complex across 
the street so interested bidders can view “typical” locks found throughout the 
county’s facilities along with specialty locks located primary in the prisoner 
detention areas in the Judicial Complex.  To arrange a site visit, contact the 
Purchasing Department. 

 


